1. 10

CARDS,

ito the under-ler for Walton I Friday, the oclusively, for er on the East-he harbour of according to a-hen on applica-on, and at the Utawa-d unless made ned with the

BEIL, Secretary, HOTEL,

g public. Cenquare, between tional Steam-UR MINUTES rooms. Fine, so pains spared feel at home. od fare.

Boarders taken ER, Manager.

권만

VOL. VI., No. 38.

SAINT JOHN, N. B., WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 1890.

Printed by G. W. DAT, North Side King Sq-

THE Baptist Convention of Ontario and Quebec is to meet in the town of Wood-stock, Ont., during the third week in October... For "Travel Notes" and our New York letter see second page.

— The Disciples have lately held their annual meeting at Milton, Queeus Co. The Congregationalist church, Milton, and the Methodist, Congregationalist and Baptist churches, Liverpool, were supplied by preachers in attendance at the meeting.

— A week or two ago, it was stated that Dr. Lorimer, of Chicago, was suffering from cerebral exhaustion, and there seemed to be but alight hopes that he would ever be able to resume work. The latest report was that Dr. Lorimer was somewhat better and was expecting to sail for England Sept. 13.

access report was tight Dr. Ioniter was somewhat better and was expecting to sail for England Sept. 13.

— A Mr. John Kent, who is spoken of as having been a leading citizen of Toronto, put his trust in a "Christian Scientist" named Mrs. Stewart. Mr. Kent died and a coroner's jury brought in a verdict of manslaughter against Mrs. Stewart, on the ground of gross ignorance and persuading the deceased to act contrary to the advice of his physician.

— The fact that a highly respected resident of Digby, Mrs. Crozier, came to her death the other day through the mistake of a druggist, serves to emphasize the fact that the office of apothecary is one of grave responsibility, and should be filled by those only who can bring to it qualifications which will afford every reasonable guarantee that the lives of the community will not be sacrificed to carlessness or ignorance. We do not mean by this any direct reflection upon the Digby druggist. It may be the cirmean by this any direct reflection upon the Digby druggist. It may be the cir-cumstances of the case go far to make the mistake excusable. But we cannot help thinking that such vigilance should be exercised in handling poisonous drugs as would make so melancholy a result impossible.

minion ejections are to come on this year.

— Newman and Wesley. — In an article
in the Methodist Times, an English paper,
on "The Lesson of Cardinal Newman's
Life," that distinguished prelate is come
pared with Wesley in a manner that is
striking and instructive. "Both agreed,"
we are told, "in the fundakental conviction that Christianity consists essentially
in a living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship with a
living, personal fellowship
in the 'a pologia' as the reason for
any change of his convictions, although
he was much influenced by 'the fathers.
On the beat of the fellowship with a
living for the fellowship with
his main original motive of Newman was,
as he say over and over again, to read
hought in theology and politics. In
other words, Newman's movement was
as he say over and original. On the other
hand, Wesley's was' purely religious. In
other words, Newman's movement was
essentially ecclesiastical. On the other
hand, Wesley's was' purely religious.
Wesley and his collesigues had no
hought in theology and holicidegues had no
hought in theology and he confesques
that he did not even know his own
a the submitted to the Recomplained was the state of
their own hearts. Once more Newman's
teaching was essentially abstrack, speculative, andeaunic. He never mixed with
the great world outside the exclusive
the proof of his day. He confessed
that he did not even know his own
in the crowd, and had 'compassion on the
form of the fellowship with the great world outside the exclusive
the great world outside the exclusive
exception, his speculative opinions, in
order to bring them into harmony with
fact. He accepted mentance of the row, by the through the private of the row, and the highest density are contained to the private of the row, and the private of the private

work of the Baptists of this province, and thinks that those of the present day have comparatively light burdens to carry. Now that his work is nearly done and he is waiting in expectation of the summons which shall call him to join the church triumphant, he feels glad and grateful to have had some part in found in an developing those institutions and enterprises, the fruits of which we of a younger generation are now enjoying.

— This so-called Third Party has announced a Maritime Convention to be counted a Maritime Convention to be counted as the counts her cotton mills by the hundred with over 40,000 looms and 1,800,000 spindles.

An international renny postage systems of the counts her cotton mills by the hundred with over 40,000 looms and 1,800,000 spindles.

mounced a Maritime Convention to be held in St. John on the 30th inst. The reasons for this action are given as follows:

1. The liquor traffic in the North-west is now lawless and defant of all control and by reason of the permits, the four percent, and indifferent enforcement all restraint is well night swept away.

2. The canteens for the mounted police are now supplying inoxicating liquors to the very officers charged with enforcing the law. This was done by the permission of the government.

3. Attempts are still being made to repeal the Soott Act, and in the greater part of the Maritime Provinces the Act is openly violated.

4. Both of the political parties so far have refused in any way to declare for the suppression of the flower traffic, and their leaders go about the country talking about everything but the one great winter, by some sort of a discreditable arrangement, the question of prohibition.

5. In the Dominion parliament of a several party demanding prohibition and the possion of the promote of the country talking about everything but the one great winter, by some sort of a discreditable arrangement, the question of prohibition and the possion of the promote of the country talking about everything but the one great promote of the prohibition and the promote of the prohibition are promoted that the Dominion purple of a sevential prohibition and the promote of the prohibition and the promote of the prohibition and the promote of the promote of the prohibition and the promote of the promote of the prohibition and the promote of the prom

ed by them at Worcester will show:
That, while there are undoubtedly differences of opinion among members of
the Prohibition party upon questions of
the Prohibition party upon questions of
the country in consideration of the surrender of every other industry to the
lordly manufacturers who, in connection
with the liquor interests, control the Republican party. We call upon all fairminded men to repudiate the bargain
and the bill, which is its friend.

shall blot out the dishonor that goes with the fact that she has supported the government of India in the indiquitous traffic, and has used her mighty power to force upon the millions of China a drug that ministers to one of the most degrading and destructive of all human appetites?

It was a formous conclusion that the elections in the States of Vermont and Maine should result in a victory for the Republicans. In the former State the Republicans in the States of Vermont and Maine should result in a victory for the Republicans. In the former State the Republican majority was considerably reduced. This is to be explained principally, though not wholly, on the ground of the indifference of the party growing out of its assurance of victory. The returns show that while a rauch smaller Republican vote was cast than at the canterly many than the contrary, the Republican majority was much larger than in 1888. This is believed to be due to the fact that in the late contest, prohibition became an issue between the parties, the Democrate having placed in their platform a plank favoring license. Possibly this action of the Democratic leaders may be taken to indicate a growing sentiment in opposition to prohibition, but the result shows that from the politicinal to speak of the moralistate their action was a blunder. There can be no doubt that prohibition sentiments is still very powerful in Maine, and its strength is by no means confined to the Republican rauks. Many Democratis, also, are ardent prohibitionists, and the sympathies of many were alienated by the adoption of the license policy. There we want into the force, and the secand plant favoring idense. Possibly this company the prohibition for the State of Maine who are staunch supporters of prohibition for the State, but very much in favor of license for themselves.

The Bird of the Air.

She is on the wing, away over to the strength is on the wing, away over to the fact that in the part of the moral and the prohibition for the State, but very much in favor of lice

Then we went into the house, and the girls played on the organ. I enjoyed that, but am obliged to confess that during prayers I tell fast asleep. Do you think, Mr. Editor, that any gossip really likes prayers?

# W. B. M. U.

be ye steadfast, immovable, always abound-ing in the work of the Lord, for a smpeh as ye know your labor is not in vain in the Lord."

# Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Woman's Baptist Missionary Union.

[Continued.] On motion, resolved to raise \$5,000 for Foreign Missions more this year.

The estimates were then submitted, and the following taken up as the work

for the year:		
Salary for Miss Wright, \$	00	Œ
	00	
	00	00
Miss Gray's Bible women,	00	00
	250	00
Miss Gray's boarders,	35	00
Miss Gray's school,	50	OL
Miss Wright's school,	40	00
Travelling expenses Miss Wright		
on the field,	50	00
Travelling expenses Miss Gray,	40	00
Schools out on the field,	145	(X
Mr. and Mrs. Shaw, travelling		
expenses, 8	800	00
Towards building at Kimedy 1,0	000	00
Colportage,	25	00
Home hterature,	50	00
Towards male missionaries on		
the field, salaries, 1,6	115	00
		-